

JASON REY L. ORACION Geodetic Engineer

My Contact

jasonrey31oracion@gmail.com

0997 883 8192

Kristina Hts. Subd. Tacloban, City

Skills

- Quantum Geographic Information System and ARC GIS
- Land Surveying
- Engineering

Education Background

- Visayas State University Bachelor of Science in Geodetic Engineering Completed 2020
- Leyte National High School Secondary Education Completed in 2015
- Abuyog South Central School **Primary Education** Completed in 2012

Achievements

2021

Passed the Geodetic Engineering Licensure Examination

About Me

Dedicated and detail-oriented geodetic engineer with two years of experience, eager to apply as a geodetic engineer special interest in achieving the interest of clients in land problems and resolving them. And achieving goals of the students in geodetic engineering field

Professional Experience

College Instructor- Visayas State University 2022 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Teach and supervise students using lectures, demonstrations, discussion groups, laboratory workshop sessions, seminars, case studies, field assignments and independent or group projects.
- Develop curriculum and prepare teaching materials and course outlines.
- Prepare, administer and mark tests and papers to evaluate students' progress.
- Supervise independent or group projects, field placements, laboratory work or hands-on training.

Geodetic Engineer | Department of Agrarian Reform Feb 2022 - Apr 2022

Key responsibilities:

 Responsible in certifying the survey plan to be submitted for approval of the Department of Environment and Natural Resources(DENR). Discuss the policies and processes for lot allocation and facilitate in confirmation of the existing lot allocation agreement.

Geodetic Engineer | Department of Agrarian Reform March 2021 - July 2021

Key responsibilities:

 Responsible in certifying the survey plan to be submitted for approval of the Department of Environment and Natural Resources(DENR). Discuss the policies and processes for lot allocation and facilitate in confirmation of the existing lot allocation agreement.

Instrumentman/ CAD Operator | Reconsight Surveying Services

February 3, 2019- March 10, 2020

Key responsibilities:

 Responsible in performing survey plan and collects data on ground.